IPRenewal NPEmails

From: Green, Kimberly

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2013 10:51 AM

To: Waters, Roger M.

Cc: IPRenewal NPEmails

Subject: RE: Draft RAI on Reactor Vessel Internals Inspection Plan
Roger,

| will check the availability of the reviewer for this week and let you know when we’re available.
Kim

From: Waters, Roger M. [mailto:rwaterl@entergy.com]

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2013 10:50 AM

To: Green, Kimberly

Subject: RE: Draft RAI on Reactor Vessel Internals Inspection Plan

Kim,

We will need a conference call to discuss, at a minimum, draft RAl 11-b. We are also reviewing the 3 other RAIs to
determine whether we need clarification on those.

Roger

From: Green, Kimberly [mailto:Kimberly.Green@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2013 3:53 PM

To: Waters, Roger M.

Cc: IPRenewal NPEmails; Poehler, Jeffrey

Subject: Draft RAI on Reactor Vessel Internals Inspection Plan

Roger,

Attached is a draft request for additional information (RAI) regarding the Indian Point Reactor Vessel Internals Inspection
Plan and responses to previous RAls.

Please review the draft RAls and let me know if Entergy requires a phone call. The purpose of the phone call would be to
obtain clarification on the staff’s requests.

Thanks,

Kim

(301) 415-1627
kimberly.green@nrc.gov
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